Vo x Safn

Cox, Steve

From: Dale Gree

Sent: 08 October 2021 11:35
To: Rackley, Shaun
Subject: Re: Vehicle suspension

Hi Shaun.yes i will go through and straighten it up abit.my insurance broker is qouteline and they told me it was
cancelled because of the 2 documents that i missed when i sent the reqgested documents in.they record the calls and
i could request the conversation to confirm.if your referring to riviera insurance if i remember correctly im sure i
remember i renewed my policy with riviera and the goute i was given was cheaper than when the payments came
out my account.

Have u a direct number i could call u on please to explain id find it easyer than typing you a essay.thanks dale

From: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 October 2021 07:03
To: Dale Green
Subject: RE: Vehicle suspension

Morning Dale,

As | haven't heard back from you regarding my email yesterday to confirm if this was your final submission
for Licensing Committee, | thought it would be beneficial for me to mention something that you may wish to
address in your final mitigating circumstances.

Whilst investigating the matter of no insurance, your insurance broker confirmed that the insurance was
cancelled on the 3™ June 2021 due to non-payment.

Please as before email me with your final submission before the 15" October.
Thanks

Shaun

TORBAY COUNCIL Shaun Rackiey | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castie Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 208025 | shaun.rackley@torbay.qov.uk

www.torbay.gov.uk
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. {f you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they
are not necessarily those of Tarbay Council.

From: Dale Green

Sent: 07 October 2021 13:50

To: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Vehicle suspension

Hi Shaun.thanks for letting me no its been lifted and i can return back to work.
When contacting my insurance company after receiving your phaone call regarding my vehicle showing un insured i
was informed the policy had been cancelled due to reciving list of regested documents but i missed sending a
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